



ADDENDUM

July 6, 2026

RE: City of Mobile Bid #6060 for Various Trailers

Please consider the following to be Addendum to Bid #6060 for Various Trailers, Tilt Beds, Enclosed, Flat Bed, and 10-Ton Tilt Trailer with Air Brakes

TRAILER SPECIFICATION #3

7'X14' Enclosed Trailer

DELETE

Side Roof Vent 2 Each Trailer

REPLACE WITH

2 Roof Vents

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'John Paine', is written over a light blue circular stamp.

John Paine
Purchasing Agent
City of Mobile
JP/lw